

# JULIA POTTINGER

LEAD SDET

## CONTACT

✉ [pottinger.julia876@gmail.com](mailto:pottinger.julia876@gmail.com)

☎ 1(876)5714140

🌐 [linkedin.com/in/julia-pottinger/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/julia-pottinger/)

🐦 [@ailuj876](https://twitter.com/ailuj876)

## SKILLS

- Functional Test Automation using JavaScript (NightwatchJS, WebdriverIO, CodeceptJS)
- Mobile Automated Testing (Appium, WebdriverIO, Android SDK Tools)
- Functional Automated Testing with Java, Maven, Selenium, TestNG, Ruby, TestComplete
- API Testing with Postman and Swagger
- Manual testing using black, grey, and white box techniques.

## PUBLISHED WORK

1. [UI Automation with WebdriverIO](#)
2. [7 pitfalls that could ruin your app testing cycle](#)
3. [Mobile App Quality: Test Techniques To Beat The Competition](#)
4. [Introduction to Apache JMeter Tutorial](#)

## CERTIFICATIONS

[ISTQB Foundation Tester](#)

[ITQB Agile Tester](#)

## EDUCATION

**BSC. COMPUTER SCIENCE (HONS)**

University of Technology Jamaica

## ABOUT ME

I am an ISTQB certified Software Development Engineer in Test with 5+ years experience. I enjoy helping companies enhance the quality of their software through improved test coverage, faster time to market, increased process efficiency and optimized use of resources. I am confident in my ability to impact your company positively whilst sharing knowledge and continuing to develop my skills and grow professionally.

## EXPERIENCE

### SOFTWARE QUALITY ASSURANCE CONSULTANT

QualityWorks Consulting Group | May 2015 - Present

- Create end-to-end test automation solutions
- Train clients and other consultants on test automation, testing methodologies and best practices
- Work with clients to understand and develop software and testing requirements
- Mentored and managed consultants
- Lead internal training and development efforts

### COFOUNDER AND LEAD DEVELOPER

Reactiv Design | Oct 2016 - Present

- Gather project requirements from clients
- Meeting with clients to discuss website design and function and providing project updates
- Develop Wordpress projects with continuous feedback from client
- Debugging issues
- Conducting WordPress training with the client.

### CONSULTANT | AMAZON SELLER SUPPORT REP

Sutherland Global | Oct 2014 - June 2015

- Provide customer service to sellers on Amazon
- Solve problems that the sellers are having
- Assist in signing up to sell on Amazon
- Answer queries about Payments on Amazon
- Troubleshoot Problems